





Member of Ju-Jitsu International Federation (JJIF)

• Under the patronage of Olympic Council of Asia (OCA)

JU JITSU ASIAN UNION (JJAU) GENERAL ASSEMBLY 2023

26TH FEBRUARY 2023(00-00)-BANGKOK, THAILAND (MINUTES OF THE MEETING)

MEMBERS PRESENT:

COUNTRY	NATIONAL FEDERATION	NAME	POSITION
JJAU	JU Jitsu Asian Union	Mr. Fahad Al Shamsi	JJAU General Secretary
JJIF	Ju Jitsu International Federation	Mr. Panagiotis Theodoropoulos	JJIF President
JJIF	Ju Jitsu International Federation	Mr. Joachim Thumfart	JJIF General Director
BAHRAIN	Bahrain Martial Art Association	Mr Ahmed Janahi	NF Vice-President
BANGLADESH	Bangladesh Ju-Jitsu Association	Mr. Rafiqul Islam	NF General Secretary
BANGLADESH	Bangladesh Ju-Jitsu Association		
CAMBODIA	Ju Jitsu Federation Of Cambodia	Mr. Bunsoon Seng	NF President
CAMBODIA	Ju Jitsu Federation Of Cambodia	Mr. Sien Sopheak	NF General Secretary
CHINA	China Ju Jitsu Council	Mr. Cao Tao	NF General Secretary
CHINA	China Ju Jitsu Council	Mr. Andy Pi	NF Coach
CHINESE TAIPEI	Taiwan Ju Jitsu Federation	Mr. Tsai Kun-Lung	NF President
INDIA	JU-JITSU ASSOCIATION OF INDIA	Mr. Vinay Kumar Joshi	NF President
INDIA	JU-JITSU ASSOCIATION OF INDIA	Mr. M. R. Shahed	NF Treasurer
INDIA	JU-JITSU ASSOCIATION OF INDIA	Ms. Ratnadiptee Shimpi	
IRAN	Ju-Jitsu Association Islamic Republic of Iran	Mr. Amir Koshbin	NF Vice-President
JORDAN	Brazilian Jiu Jitsu & Mixed Martial Arts Federation of Jordan	Mr. Zaid Sa'd Sami	NF Team Manager
KAZAKHSTAN	Kazakhstan Ju Jitsu Association	Mr. Mirzo Ilya	NF General Secretary
KOREA	Jiu-Jitsu Association of Korea	Mr. Byeon Hang Wong	NF Board Member
MONGOLIA	Mongolian Jiu-Jitsu Association	Mr. Bold Erdene Odsuren	NF General Secretary
MONGOLIA	Mongolian Jiu-Jitsu Association	Mrs. Shijirtuya Navaar	NF Project Manager
NEPAL	J232u Jitsu Nepal	Mr. Rajiv Maharjon	NF General Secretary
PAKISTAN	Pakistan Ju-Jitsu Federation	Mr. Tariq Ali	NF General Secretary
PALESTINE	Palestinian Jiu-Jitsu Federation	Mr. Ghassan Matar	NF President
PALESTINE	Palestinian Jiu-Jitsu Federation	Mr. Ahmad	NF Team Manager
PHILIPPINES	Ju-Jitsu Federation of Philippines	Mr. Ferdinand Agustin	NF President
THAILAND	Jujitsu Association of Thailand	Mr. Chanchai Suksuwan	NF President
UAE	UAE Jiu-Jitsu Federation	Mr. Tareq Al Bahri	NF Director General
UAE	UAE Jiu-Jitsu Federation	Mr. Mohammed Salem	NF Vice-President
UZBEKISTAN	UZBEKISTAN JU-JITSU FEDERATION	Mr. Jasur Djuraev	NF President
UZBEKISTAN	UZBEKISTAN JU-JITSU FEDERATION	Mr. Gayrat Nabiev	NF General Secretary
VIETNAM	Vietnam Ju-Jitsu Federation	Mr. Tran Van Thach	NF Vice-President







Member of Ju-Jitsu International Federation (JJIF)

Under the patronage of Olympic Council of Asia (OCA)

Roll call and announcement of qourum		
Discussion	Mr. Joachim Thumfart, Sport Director of JJAU, called the members present to order. (20 countries are present). After determining that there was an appropriate quorum, the proceedings of the 2023 General Assembly of the Ju-Jitsu Asian Union were started in accordance with the agenda:	

Welcome speech from the Ju Jitsu Asian Union (JJAU) H.E. Abdulmunem Al Hashmi- JJAU President (virtual)

H. E. Abdulmunem Al Hashmi extend his warm greetings to the board member and representative of National Federations and congratulated the Thailand Ju Jitsu Association for hosting the 7th Edition of the Asian Championship and the General Assembly meeting. He said that he is looking forward to enhance the values of unity, setting priorities that help the development of Ju Jitsu sport and improving the standards of all activities associated with the sport.

Mr. Fahad Al Shamsi- JJAU General Secretary

Mr. Fahad Al Shamsi started his speech with a warm greeting to Mr Panagiotis Theodoropoulos, president of the JJIF, JJAU Members and to all the people inside the room. He took the opportunity to thank and express their gratitude to the Ju-Jitsu association of Thailand for hosting the general assembly and showing all such kindness in Bangkok. He also mentioned the determination of the Asian Union, and the collaboration with the national and international sports organizations which has elevated the level of the sport, and most especially he spotlights the Olympic Committee of Asia and the Ju-Jitsu International federation who are the main supporters of the development journey of JJAU.

Mr. Panagiotis Theodoropoulos-JJIF President

Mr. Panagiotis started the speech welcoming all the members present and show his appreciation for all the representatives who made it to the General Assembly in Bangkok, Thailand. He also expressed his gratitude to the Ju-Jitsu Association of Thailand for hosting the seventh Asian Ju-Jitsu Championship in such a fantastic manner. He also added that he is proud of JJAU with full of satisfaction and happiness for the great Ju-Jitsu development in Asia.

Hon. Dr. Husain Al Mussallam- OCA Director General

Mr. Al Musallam started the speech welcoming JJAU family, and congratulate JJAU for hosting the 7th Asian Ju Jitsu championship in Bangkok, Thailand, expressing his gratitude regarding Ju Jitsu journey that's moving strongly to promote Ju Jitsu specially that Asia will be hosting international Ju Jitsu events in Mongolia and Kazakhstan. He also congratulated Mr. Abdulmunem for his hard work which lead to having 500 athletes participating on the 7th edition of Ju Jitsu Asian championship. Assuring OCA full support of Ju Jitsu Sport.

Activity Reports

P.O. Box 110004, Abu Dhabi, UAE Tel: (+971 2) 4430022 / 4430355, Fax: (+971 2) 6415215, E-mail: info@jjau.org







Member of Ju-Jitsu International Federation (JJIF)

Under the patronage of Olympic Council of Asia (OCA)

Discussion

Mr. Al Shamsi presented the report of the successful activities of the last year's events of JJAU which the 6th Asian Championship in Bahrain made another remarkable history, he also rendered the upcoming multi-sports events that will be hosted in Asia:

ASIAN GAMES Cambodia -2023

Asian Youth Games-Tashkent-2025

Asian Indoor and Martial Art Games KSA-2025

20th Asian Games Japan 2026

New Proposals:

Asian Championship Adults

Asian Championship Youth

Asian Winter Camp

Asian Summer Camp

It was also announced the detailed bids to host the same are invited from all JJAU members (Final day of submission of bids is 30th June 2023)

He also highlights their collaboration and good commitment with the JJIF.

Asian Referee Development Program

Discussion

Mr. Alexandre elaborated the expansion of the Ju Jitsu Referee in Asia. He mainly mentioned about the successful seminars they did, and so far, he is impressed with the results.

Their goal is to develop skills of technical staff from our NF members (videos, group chat, seminars) and to support NF events pointing certificated referees (to allow them to work and training more. Mr. Alexandre also added the seminars that he conducted from the beginning of 2022:

Jan 20th and 21th - Mongolia Nationals: rules course and 3 referees sent to support

Jan 20th and 21th - Saudi Arabia Nationals: 2 referees sent to support

Jan 28th and 29th - Cambodia Nationals: rules course and 3 referees sent to support

Anti-Doping

Conclussion

Ms. Leyla Kuliyeva had the opportunity to present the happenings in the anti-doping department, She highlight the awareness and importance of anti-doping in the Ju jitsu sport and she also mentioned how far they have reach since they started the JJAU Anti-doping education program.

Total activities 57:

Seminar, Session, online activity, other activities

4 members of the committee

Compliance with WADA standard

Cooperation with NF's, NADO's, RADO's, ADO's, IADO's

Strong first position in E-learning WADA from around the globe

Created, published book and booklets

Certified coach and Athletes

Education shall be continuously, plan 2023

ANNOUNCEMENT OF JJAU Board Elections 2024

P.O. Box 110004, Abu Dhabi, UAE Tel: (+971 2) 4430022 / 4430355, Fax: (+971 2) 6415215, E-mail: info@jjau.org







Member of Ju-Jitsu International Federation (JJIF)

• Under the patronage of Olympic Council of Asia (OCA)

Discussion	Mr. Fahad announced the official JJAU Elections for 2024 and he formally welcomed Mr. Ilya Miz (KAZ) and Mr. Chanchai Suksuwan (THA) on the floor as replacements of the resigned Vice-Presidents.
	JJAU Webpage (Launching)
Discussion	JJAU gladly announced the new JJAU Website. https://jjau.org/ by that link all events and updat about JJAU will be published.
	Ju Jitsu Universal Management Program
Discussion	With the permission of the chair, they gave the floor to the Mongolian Ju Jitsu Federation to present and introduce The Ju Jitsu Management Program (JUMP), they proudly said that they are preparing Jiu Jitsu professionals and advocates for sport's development & management (Annex* They also added their preparation for the World Championship (Adults) 2022 in Mongolia.

Mr. Fahad Al Shamsi, Secretary General of JJAU gave the vote of thanks and declared the General Assembly of the JJAU as adjourned.